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June 27, 1984

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. 0. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, California 94596

Attention: Mr. J. K. McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:

We propose to change the workday schedule of one Utility Clerk
position currently held by Miss Peggy Zarcone in the Bill Processing Unit,
Accounting Operations Department, from a Tuesday through Saturday workweek, to
a Monday through Friday workweek. The second shift in work hours would remain
the same. Ms., Dorothy Fortier, Union Business Representative, is in agreement
with this proposed change.

This change is proposed because of the volume of magnetic tape
translations in the Bill Processing Unit.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so
indicate in the space provided below and return one executed copy of this
letter to Company.

Yours very truly,

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY

By

Manager of Inkustrial Relation

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and it agrees thereto as of
the date hereof.
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